



North Paulding Band Boosters, Inc.

Meeting Minutes
May 16, 2023
Band Room

Pres. Angela Rolnick called the meeting to order at 7:07pm

Pres. Angela Rolnick finished the meeting at 7:50pm

The following was discussed during the business portion of the meeting

Executive Board Report

- Elections for Exec. Board
 - VP1 Amy Curtis – All Yes
 - VP2 Angie Smallwood – All yes
 - President Karen Vaughan – All yes
- Minutes from April 7, 2023 were unanimously approved last minute.

Treasurer's Report:

- Statements out
- July 1st discount if paid in full

Director's Report: Mr. Mack

- Spring training percussion started yesterday
- All marchers Thursday for spring training w/instruments
- Concert attire due Thursday
 - Include tie
 - With tag or \$10

Committee Reports

- **Fundraising: Angela**
 - Concerts: more spots opened
 - Need more adults
 - Older siblings – sign up under adults
 - No-shows
 - Gate list 72 hours before
 - \$75 charge for no shows
 - Uniform: black shorts/pants
 - No leggings or athletic shorts
 - Rock-a-thon – August 10th
 - Sponsorship drive

- \$50 to get in
 - More info to come
- o Paulding Meadows
 - We are now a sponsor
 - Need 10 to work parking & gate
 - 200 tickets to sell
 - Added menu items (once approved)
 - Fried poptarts
 - Fried pb&j
 - Booth needs work
 - Mike suggested a work day
- **Uniforms**
 - o Jenny needs a back-up
 - o Need someone that can sew
- **Concessions**
 - o Need to clean the stands
 - o Email coming
- **Logistics: Mike**
 - o Tree? Prop, see Mack
- **Treasurer**
 - o Need a treasurer, know anyone see Karen
 - o David will help as needed

New Business

- Open Committee Chairs
 - o Corp. Fundraising Chair
 - o Advertising & Marketing
 - o Fundraising Sales Coordinator
 - o Water Chair
- Concert band kids
 - o Work 2 concessions will be waived
- Year end video: buy online
- Band camp nurse – we found one
- Band camp – watch for emails
- Meal Plan – look for sponsors
 - o \$150
- Parent Meeting – July 17th 8pm
- Pre-Camp/Rookie – July 10 – 14th
- Band Camp – July 17 – 21st

The meeting was adjourned at 7:50pm.